

Iota Pi Minutes

Call to order: The weekly meeting of the Iota Pi Chapter of Kappa Kappa Psi, National Honorary Band Fraternity, was held at Cal Poly State University, San Luis Obispo, on Sunday, April 30, 2017. The meeting convened at 6:01 pm. The purposes and creed were recited.

SUMMARY:

- Nominations open for all positions.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

Friday (5/5): Send President, Vice President, and Recording Secretary Packets in by today!
Fill out qualities form by today!

Saturday (5/6): Band Leadership Convention! 9 am – 3 pm!

Sunday (5/7): Color Guard Clinic put on by Emily!
PME – Event Planning, 3 pm – 5 pm
Committee Meetings 5:30 pm, (Open) General Meeting 6pm

SIGN UP SHEETS:

- Instrument petting zoo at Farmers Market- Thursday May 11
- Hanging posters for music stuff! See David for questions
- Google Doc for AD Brotherhood Project
- Alumni Love letters
- Alumni video greeting after the meeting!

Officer's Reports:

President: Michaelynn Welther

- Nominations:
 - *Kieran nominates Micky for president. Seconded. She accepts.*
 - *Mark nominates Brittany for Treasurer. Seconded, She accepts.*
 - *Mark nominates Joey for Treasurer. Seconded He accepts.*
 - *David nominates Valerie for Correspondence Secretary. Seconded. She accepts.*
 - *Sarah nominates Max for Historian. Seconded. Max claims dilatory (kidding, he can't actually do that). He accepts.*
- Send presidential packets to Katelyn Dietz by May 5th! The rest of the packets can be sent to Micky by May 5th for Vice President and Recording Secretary, and May 12th for Treasurer, Historian, Correspondence Secretary, and Alumni Secretary.
- Fill out qualities form by May 5th.
- Fill out event report sheets. Summary report due June 1!

Vice President: Katelyn Dietz

- CAKE committee had their annual Cake Bake.

- Eammon is giving PME before next meeting on Event Planning!

Recording Secretary: Lauren Becker

- Lauren moved to approve the minutes from 4/23/17. Seconded. Motion passes.
- Committee chairs- let Lauren know if brothers are tardy to committee meetings.

Treasurer: Mark Williams

- “Give me PRFs and money. Update budgets.” –Mark Williams

Correspondence Secretary: David Horwitz

- No report

Historian: Michael Langberg

- No report.

Alumni Secretary: Teresa Marcial

- Alumni sightings!

This Page Intentionally Left Blank

Committee Reports:

Band Social: Charlie Depew

- Racquetball and Sylvester's and Drive In- May 13th!
 - Buy the Sylvester's card for that!
- All Band BBQ in June (actual date TBiD)
- Looking into dodgeball through ASI

Brotherhood: Valerie Bada

- HIRLy: Factor 8: "Fortitude and courage to see and ideal, to seize upon it, and follow it wherever it may lead them". Congrats, Micky Welther!
- Spring Retreat:
 - Friday May 26-28.
 - Retreats are mandatory.
 - Let brotherhood know if you have any concerns.
 - Budget will not be all used
 - In Clareville
 - Part of drive will be on dirt road.
 - Committees let brotherhood know if you want to do activities at retreat.

Fundraising: William Belden-Brown

- Profit Share: Taqueria Santa Cruz - May 17
- Sylvester's- keep buying and selling tickets!

Music: Max Rosenberg & CJ Connolly

- Had a petting zoo on Friday!
 - Worked with SLO Symphony at it- they are open to working together again in the future.
- Petting zoos: May 11, May 13, June 1
 - If you have a car please talk to Emma about driving to Santa Barbara for the May 13th petting zoo
- Thanks for all who helped at instrument swap
- Music buddies: Pirate love songs!
- What your sectionals hosted by music committee? Talk to Max and CJ
- BLC this Saturday! 9am-3pm
 - If you want to come and participate, do so!
 - Reading band! Come to read Lincolnshire Posy!
 - Will post schedule on FB page

Promotions & Public Relations: Rebecca McKinley

- Thanks for poster signup people!
- Last call for WDC 'thank you' cards
- Business card feedback form was sent. Second one will be sent to finalize the designs.

Service: Cory Mayer

- Thanks to everyone for coming to the band building cleaning event!
- Percussion ramp in limbo.

Parliamentarian: Charlie Depew

- No report.

Webmaster: Sean Gonzales

- Any ideas for website let Sean know!

New Business/Announcements:

- Thanks for coming out to lab band!
- Musicianship recognitions.
- Brotherhood recognitions.
- Guard Clinic- May 7.
 - Need volunteers for set up, tear down, and runners.
 - Message Emily if you can help!
- If you are interested in being fundraising committee chair talk to Will.
- Charlie's CD's! Take them!
- Katelyn's birthday tomorrow!
- Open meeting! This Sunday, May 7. Let anyone who might be interested in being.
- Brotherhood and chill tonight! Watch the sunset!

Adjournment:

Sarah made the motion to adjourn. Seconded. The meeting adjourned at 6:36 pm.